March 5, 2024

Jennifer Dodd

Director, Division of Water Resources
ATTN: Engineering Services Unit
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Re: Fire Station Road Gravity Sewer Extension
NPDES Permit No. TN 0020656
Montgomery County

Dear Ms. Dodd,
We have approved the design of the above referenced project consisting of the Fire Station
Road Gravity Sewer Extension and agree to own, operate and maintain the proposed project

once in operation. We have conducted an analysis and determined the system has adequate
capacity and that the project will not create or exacerbate any overflow problems.

Sincerely,

Y’hanna Perez-Ortiz, PE
Senior Engineer

CC: Angela Jones, PE, Engineering Services

2215 Madison Street | Clarksville, TN 37043
[931] 645 7400 | clarksvillegw.com



